SLST

From: SLST <slst@slstarni.com>

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2019 2:41 PM

To: 'corp.relations@bseindia.com’

Cc: 'listing.centre@bseindia.com’; 'listing.crd@bseindia.com’
Subject: Company Code — 521161 ISIN — INE456D01010
Attachments: BSE Mail.pdf

June 03, 2019

The Secretary

BSE Limited

25, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

MUMBAI 400 001

Dear Sir,

Ref: Company Code — 521161
ISIN — INE456D01010

Please note that the Company’s new email ID is: slst@slstarni.com

OLD Email ID NEW Email ID

slst@vsnl.com sist@slstarni.com

The old email id — sIst@vsnl.com is not functional any more.

Please make note of the change in your records.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

BALAKRISHNA S

MANAGING DIRECTOR

SRI LAKSHMI SARASWATHI
TEXTILES (ARNI) LIMITED

CHENNAI




“CIN: L17111TN1964PLC005183"

June 03, 2019

The Secretary

BSE Limited

25, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

MUMBAI 400 001

Dear Sir,

Ref: Company Code - 521161
ISIN — INE456D01010

Please note that the Company’s new email ID is: slst@slstarni.com

OLD Email "y

Nevv Email ID

slst@vsnl.com sist@slstarni.com

The old email id — slst@vsnl.com is not functional any more.

Please make note of the change in your records.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For SRI LAKSHMI SARASWATHI
(ARNI) LIMITED

[AKRISHNA S)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Regd. Off. : 16, Krishnama Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 034. India
Phone: 91-44-28277344 / 28270548 Fax: 91-44-28260950
E-mail : sist@vsni.com Web : www.slstindia.com




